
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 
ALTERNATIVE DISPUTE RESOLUTION/ARBITRATION 

Federal Bureau of Prisons (BOP) (http://www.bop.gov/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Division (CIV) (http://www.usdoj.gov/civil/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division (CRT) (http://www.usdoj.gov/crt/) 
Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) (http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/) 
Environment and Natural Resources Division (ENRD) (http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/) 
Executive Office for United States Attorneys (EOUSA) ( 
http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/eousa/) 
Justice Management Division (JMD) (http://www.usdoj.gov/jmd/) 
Office of Dispute Resolution (ODR) (http://www.usdoj.gov/odr/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Tax Division (TAX) (http://www.usdoj.gov/tax/) 
U.S. Attorneys’ Office (USAO) (http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/) 

BANKING 

U.S. Department of Justice, Antitrust Division (ATR) (http://www.usdoj.gov/atr/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Division (CIV) (http://www.usdoj.gov/civil/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Criminal Division (CRM) (http://www.usdoj.gov/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division (CRT) (http://www.usdoj.gov/crt/) 

BANKRUPTCY 

Federal Bureau of Prisons (BOP) (http://www.bop.gov/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Division (CIV) (http://www.usdoj.gov/civil/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Criminal Division (CRM) (http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/) 
Environment and Natural Resources Division (ENRD) (http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/) 
Executive Office for U.S. Trustees (EOUST) (http://www.usdoj.gov/ust/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Tax Division (TAX) (http://www.usdoj.gov/tax/) 
U.S. Attorneys’ Office (USAO) (http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/) 
U.S. Trustees (USTP) (http://www.usdoj.gov/ust/) 

CIVIL LITIGATION 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives (ATF) (http://www.atf.gov/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Antitrust Division (ATR) (http://www.usdoj.gov/atr/) 
Federal Bureau of Prisons (BOP) (http://www.bop.gov/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Division (CIV) (http://www.usdoj.gov/civil/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division (CRT) (http://www.usdoj.gov/crt/)
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Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) (http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/) 
Environment and Natural Resources Division (ENRD) (http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/) 
Executive Office for Immigration Review (EOIR) (http://www.usdoj.gov/eoir/) 
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) (http://www.fbi.gov/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Information Policy (OIP) ( 
http://www.usdoj.gov/oip/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Legal Policy (OLP) (http://www.usdoj.gov/olp/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Tax Division (TAX) (http://www.usdoj.gov/tax/) 
U.S. Attorneys’ Office (USAO) (http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/) 
U.S. Marshals’ Service (USMS) (http://www.usmarshals.gov/) 
U.S. Trustees (USTP) (http://www.usdoj.gov/ust/) 

CIVIL RIGHTS 

Federal Bureau of Prisons (BOP) (http://www.bop.gov/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Division (CIV) (http://www.usdoj.gov/civil/) 
Office of Community Oriented Policing (COPS) (http://www.cops.usdoj.gov/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division (CRT) (http://www.usdoj.gov/crt/) 
Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) (http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/) 
Executive Office for Immigration Review (EOIR) (http://www.usdoj.gov/eoir/) 
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) (http://www.fbi.gov/) 
Office of Justice Programs (OJP) (http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/) 
Office of Legal Policy (OLP) (http://www.usdoj.gov/olp/) 
U.S. Attorneys’ Office (USAO) (http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/) 

CONSTITUTIONAL 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives (ATF) (http://www.atf.gov/) 
Federal Bureau of Prisons (BOP) (http://www.bop.gov/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Division (CIV) (http://www.usdoj.gov/civil/)/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Criminal Division (CRM) (http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division (CRT) (http://www.usdoj.gov/crt/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Legal Counsel (OLC) (http://www.usdoj.gov/olc/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Legal Policy (OLP) (http://www.usdoj.gov/olp/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Tax Division (TAX) (http://www.usdoj.gov/tax/) 
U.S. Attorneys’ Office (USAO) (http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/) 
U.S. Marshals’ Service (USMS) (http://www.usmarshals.gov/) 

CORPORATE 

U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Division (CIV) (http://www.usdoj.gov/civil/)
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U.S. Department of Justice, Criminal Division (CRM) (http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/) 
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) (http://www.fbi.gov/) 
Foreign Claims Settlement Commission (FCSC) (http://www.usdoj.gov/fcsc/) 
National Security Division (NSD) (http://www.usdoj.gov/nsd/) 
Office of Legal Policy (OLP) (http://www.usdoj.gov/olp/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Tax Division (TAX) (http://www.usdoj.gov/tax/) 
U.S. Attorneys’ Office (USAO) (http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/) 

COUNTER-TERRORISM 

Federal Bureau of Prisons (BOP) (http://www.bop.gov/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Division (CIV) (http://www.usdoj.gov/civil/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Criminal Division (CRM) (http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/) 
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) (http://www.fbi.gov/) 
National Security Division (NSD) (http://www.usdoj.gov/nsd/) 
Office of Legal Policy (OLP) (http://www.usdoj.gov/olp/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Tax Division (TAX) (http://www.usdoj.gov/tax/) 
U.S. Attorneys’ Office (USAO) (http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/) 

CRIMINAL 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms, and Explosives (ATF) (http://www.atf.gov/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Antitrust Division (ATR) (http://www.usdoj.gov/atr/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Division (CIV) (http://www.usdoj.gov/civil/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Criminal Division (CRM) (http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division (CRT) (http://www.usdoj.gov/crt/) 
Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) (http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/) 
Environment and Natural Resources Division (ENRD) (http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/) 
Executive Office for Immigration Review (EOIR) (http://www.usdoj.gov/eoir/) 
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) (http://www.fbi.gov/) 
International Criminal Police Organization (INTERPOL) (http://www.usdoj.gov/usncb/) 
National Drug Intelligence Agency (NDIC) (http://www.usdoj.gov/ndic/) 
National Security Division (NSD) (http://www.usdoj.gov/nsd/) 
Office of the Inspector General (OIG) (http://www.usdoj.gov/oig/) 
Office of Justice Programs (OJP) (http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/) 
Office of Legal Policy (OLP) (http://www.usdoj.gov/olp/) 
Office of the Pardon Attorney (OPA) (http://www.usdoj.gov/pardon/) 
Office of Professional Responsibility (OPR) (http://www.usdoj.gov/opr/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Tax Division (TAX) (http://www.usdoj.gov/tax/) 
U.S. Attorneys’ Office (USAO) (http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/)
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U.S. Marshals’ Service (USMS) (http://www.usmarshals.gov/) 
U.S. Parole Commission (USPC) (http://www.usdoj.gov/uspc/) 
U.S. Trustees (USTP) (http://www.usdoj.gov/ust/) 

CUSTOMS 

U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Division (CIV) (http://www.usdoj.gov/civil/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Criminal Division (CRM) (http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/)) 
U.S. Attorneys’ Office (USAO) (http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/) 

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Division (CIV) (http://www.usdoj.gov/civil/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Criminal Division (CRM) (http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/) 
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) (http://www.fbi.gov/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Tax Division (TAX) (http://www.usdoj.gov/tax/) 

INTERNATIONAL 

U.S. Department of Justice, Antitrust Division (ATR) (http://www.usdoj.gov/atr/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Division (CIV) (http://www.usdoj.gov/civil/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Criminal Division (CRM) (http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/) 
Drug Enforcement Administration (DEA) (http://www.usdoj.gov/dea/) 
Environment and Natural Resources Division (ENRD) (http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/) 
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) (http://www.fbi.gov/) 
Foreign Claims Settlement Commission (FCSC) (http://www.usdoj.gov/fcsc/) 
International Criminal Police Organization (INTERPOL) (http://www.usdoj.gov/usncb/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Tax Division (TAX) (http://www.usdoj.gov/tax/) 
Office of Intelligence Policy and Review (OIPR) (http://www.usdoj.gov/oipr) 

SECURITIES 

U.S. Department of Justice, Antitrust Division (ATR) (http://www.usdoj.gov/atr/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Division (CIV) (http://www.usdoj.gov/civil/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Criminal Division (CRM) (http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Tax Divisions (TAX) (http://www.usdoj.gov/tax/) 
U.S. Attorneys’ Office (USAO) (http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/) 

STATE AND LOCAL 

Office of Community Oriented Policing (COPS) (http://www.cops.usdoj.gov/)
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U.S. Department of Justice, Criminal Division (CRM) (http://www.usdoj.gov/criminal/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Civil Rights Division (CRT) (http://www.usdoj.gov/crt/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Intergovernmental and Public Liaison (OIPL) ( 
http://www.usdoj.gov/oipl/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Office of Legal Policy (OLP) (http://www.usdoj.gov/olp/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Tax Division (TAX) (http://www.usdoj.gov/tax/) 
U.S. Attorneys’ Office (USAO) (http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/) 

TAX 

Federal Bureau of Prisons (BOP) (http://www.bop.gov/) 
U.S. Department of Justice, Tax Division (TAX (http://www.usdoj.gov/tax/) 
U.S. Attorneys’ Office (USAO) (http://www.usdoj.gov/usao/)
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